

growing better
Thus see - all by fighting. $\frac{4}{10}$ 4.
4258

what humbly we ^{men} must be when our
freedom thus. to blame or hinder
women who without representation.

● the following method - was successful.

● wreck - rope. climb up first & then refuse
rope to those behind!

Present condition of women
compared with men, Pay taxes, no vote
moral laws. Marriage = trade. Not fought for men!

● Political offenders. 1st or 2nd class! J. Parnell
Irish M.P.'s

Said enough. - our fault if women
despise. we refuse. We have vote
if any sense of justice or civility
see to it that no prebbl fieldy ~~is~~
no repression. no injustice. Free by voting to
vote. express own needs.

So shall we each work out our own salvation.

Chair to G.

4258

although branded Liberal for 10 years been non party man.

+ speaking tonight for W L P U should know if Bond is non party or conjunction.

You may then naturally ask why I come to speak during a party election.

Before answer that? ^{reference between} want to make clear what Politics + Party Politics ^{non party} ^{Politics so rare}

~~Be cause Party politics so common~~ ^{Politics so rare} when ~~to~~ you rightly complain of politics in public Press or adult school you really miss Party Politics

Politics = Policy of State in interests of the governed.
Party Politics = looking after the interest of your own class at expense of the other classes.

Law membership Law of ancient Rome. Then none was for a party, but all were for the State.

Who votes in elections Red hot Tories Red hot Radicals. always vote party ticket. In between thoughtful men who decide how vote in interests of State Politics not Party Politics. They turn elections.

I make clear after bet Politics + Party Politics surprised how many from this thoughtful class.

Want to assume Licentiate electors are thoughtful + reasonable. Reserve to ~~the~~ ^{best} best policy for State as a whole - & it is to that class I want to address myself tonight

Our country with its limited monarchy + government by the people is the envy of every other nation.

If I am wrong in supposing that the electors ^{are} ~~is~~ generally ~~thoughtful~~ thoughtful + reasonable

Then we come to this peculiar state of things we are supposed to favour ourselves Every nation has the form it reserves English. The debilitations of these islands 45 mill. mostly fools.

LEICESTERSHIRE CLUB,
LEICESTER.

NATIONAL TELEPHONE TO.
"CLUBLAND," LEICESTER,
TELEGRAMS,

Fawcett Library
27 Wilfred Street
London S.W.1.

53867

In other words if we worthy fools & put to prove ^{1. XTR 10} ourselves ^{(2) Mist-}
we only deserve to have a foolish government.

4258

How to understand why we as self governing nation are the envy of
other nations if we assume that ^{our} position today
has been a matter of slow development (~~is~~ most good things in
this world have been slowly developed.)
We must ~~see~~ understand for ourselves the history of that
slow development.

2 generations ago many a working man in Leicester by thrift & hard work
began business on his own & after many failures & struggles
founded some of the large businesses which we have here today.
His son or grandson unless they understand the history of this
slow development from small beginnings will misunderstand
his ~~position~~ inherited position & will fail to be a good a master
pleader as his father or grandfather.

In the same way we as electors today with the fate of this
great empire in our hands must understand the history of
our slow development or evolution to our present position
as the best self governed empire.

John A back to 1066 when Will Conqueror came from France
& became master of these islands.

He ~~divided~~ ^{divided} the land into districts or counties ^{of various counties} ^{called} Earls
of this land in return for a guaranteed number of men from
that county for military service.

Begin Territorial Force. + Earl of Leicester. Derby Essex
Warwick &c

These Earls parcelled out ^{their} counties to Barons ^{or knights}
^{knights} Barons to ^{knights} ^{to} ^{tenants} ^{to} ^{knights} ^{to} ^{knights} ^{to} ^{knights} ^{to} ^{knights}
of men for military service to make up the total guaranteed
~~by~~ ^{by} the Earl of County.

under this system ~~will I was an autocrat~~ only two classes of subjects @ landholders Earls, Knights Tenants + ^{apmultural labourers -}

will I was an autocrat

Because his policy was not selfish but all for himself but ^{promptly} enlightened self interest by which he secured most for himself by securing the best interests of his subjects. he was called was a good King, + the nation ~~was~~ proposed enjoyed better conditions than before.

When we come to King John you have ~~the same~~ a case like the sons + grandsons of a man who founded a manuf. business in Leicester. King John inherited the position created by will I but did not know ^{the} history as autocrat his policy was to get all he could for himself + therefore his Earls Barons + Knights who had taxes + houses military service demanded a voice. Swords militant Magna Charter

Beginning of theory Taxation represented together.

Edward I for autocrat but became Simon de Montfort ^{talking machine}

End of Li - Before decision: discuss. Parliament ^{representatives} but only landowners.

Chas I. Autocrat. Selfish - James I. England land of free Huguenots. Religious freedom. Manufacturing class. pay taxes. Leicester they King. Man class no vote but Leicester still in debt to

Chas I for forced loans

Hampton. Pym.

Civil war Cromwell. Republic -

Electors. Human 20 loc 10. V for W. Mr claim. one before.

10 1832 Reform Bill. ^{or middle} Man, Class. Workmen help get for masters not selves.

Bristol. mob. Bishop Burn Palace. Green Offices. Wharf Custom office.

begin of vote for middle class - militant secure franchise 2 classes. Party politics - Protestors + abhorers = Tom, ^{self shaker} liberal - all development to 1867 House franchise Hyde Park - riots. Presmen down on seats shate felt.

Bill passed basis of ~~not~~ present franchise.

where women, not in world, ^{children to ~~use~~ ^{at least as} important share of state work.} please home but just before profession factories.

1869 John Stuart mill - Subject of women - Debate in Commons - lost.

women earned incomes Tased - not observed liberal principles Since 40 years millions of signatures. Constitution methods

Garrett Anderson Med. ^{closed profession - students} Universities, tests, dissenters, army franchise. Law. closed profession. architects.

Studies since wives work - ^{factory} Home work to help husbands Today more women in working than men in country.

Householder. Income tax payers. where theory. Tax + Representation

Boatman - dissenters - Jews -

Free speech at Pol meets. Miss P + Kenney. ? thrown out.

Policy not reason. Party - Broadbent - know how ridiculous

Police asked him to show self!

∴ non party but like Irishman after Government! Party kept Liberal - false name
Men today. waxed fat & knuckled - not 20 years ago Broadbent
Constitution Bill. Better major all parties. H.C. fail. Page Roberts Irish rebels.
Chivalry - representatives of people's honour.

Albert Hall. Revision.

Last Tuesday, throw down - ^{through} arrest or leave alone

Churchill. Imperialist be put in. ? Law. not evidence.
King Highway - house. Police.
Police Ruffs.

Lloyd George. Incite violence - Lambeth
Law re disturb meet £100 election - ? reason!

Churchill baby Diana - ? women go!

Militant methods not like men Bristol Sheffield or Hyde Park
Mrs Peake hit helmet.

~~Two arrest throw to ruffs~~

not hunt other hunt selves. Prison treat. 1st time
Star. Parnell. our will.

2nd for women. voters vs chivalry men

People ignorant of claims. Policeman on bus
angry with Churchill.

The Party - vote or not for other party as like.

Conclude Liberal not Liberal. anti Proem. Greater
Constitution question than Hoff & Home Rule.

Decide unless. Cease to treat voters women taxpayers
or give vote to women taxpayers as her principles
or hand down flap. Tax. Represent to top

I ask you as Englishmen if you have any sense of Liberal principles
any regard for own interest - an respects for mother wives sisters & children
to you with me in doing all you can during this time to keep the Liberal
well of people must as esp reform H.C. & C
to keep the Liberal out.